
From:  

Sent: Monday, 14 March, 2016 8:53 AM 
To:  

Cc:  
Subject: RE: Reduction in Withholding Tax rate for distribution from REITs received by a non-

resident company - a gentle reminder 

 
Salam Sejahtera 
 
Tuan 
 
Saya dengan hormatnya diarah merujuk kepada emel tuan bertarikh 2 Mac 2016 berhubung 
perkara di atas. 

 
2.         Berdasarkan kepada contoh-contoh yang diberi, maklum balas adalah 
seperti berikut – 
 

(a)   Example 1  
Kadar cukai pegangan adalah 25% bagi TT2015 (Kadar yang terpakai 
kepada pemegang unit) 
 

(b)   Example 2 
Kadar cukai pegangan adalah 24% bagi TT2016 (Kadar yang terpakai 
kepada pemegang unit) 
 

(c)   Example 3 
Kadar cukai pegangan adalah 24% bagi TT2016 (Kadar yang terpakai 
kepada pemegang unit) 

 
Sekian, terima kasih 
 
 
BAHAGIAN KONSULTASI DASAR |  JABATAN DASAR PERCUKAIAN | LEMBAGA HASIL DALAM NEGERI 
MALAYSIA 
  : 03-83138888 |     : 03-83137812 

 : 1-800-88-LHDN (5436) (Pusat Khidmat Pelanggan)  
  : http://www.hasil.gov.my 

         

 
          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.hasil.gov.my/


From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 March, 2016 4:29 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Reduction in Withholding Tax rate for distribution from REITs received by a non-resident 
company 
 
Dear Puan,  
   
We refer to item A.18 on page 26 of the Joint Memorandum On Issues Arising From 2016 Budget And 
Finance Bill 2015 & Other Technical Matters in relation to clarification sought by the professional 
bodies on the reduction in withholding tax rate for distribution from REITs received by a non-resident 
company as reproduced below:  

Item A.18 of the above-mentioned Joint Memorandum (with additional insertions in red) 

 
Amended Part X Paragraph 1(b) of Schedule 1  
Notwithstanding Part I and subject to paragraph (c), income tax shall be charged for a year of 
assessment on the income of a unit holder which is a non-resident company consisting of income 
distributed to the unit holder referred to in section 109D which is derived from Malaysia at the rate of 
26% of gross for the year of assessment 2008 and 25% of gross for the subsequent years of 
assessment 24% of gross for the year of assessment 2016 and subsequent years of 
assessment.  

Comments:  
We refer to the  proposed amendment  to Schedule 1 of the Income Tax Act 1967 set out in the 
Finance Bill 2015, whereby the withholding tax (WHT) rate for a non-resident company receiving profit 
distribution from REITs will be reduced from 25% to 24% effective from the year of assessment (YA) 
2016 and would like to seek clarification on  the following:-  
   
(a)  Example 1  
REIT – Financial Year Ended 30 June 2016 (YA 2016)  
Investor (non-resident company) – Financial Year Ended 31 December 2015 (YA 2015)  
REIT profit distribution paid on 30 November 2015  
   
Q:  Distribution paid on 30 November 2015 falls in the REIT's YA 2016. However, receipt of the 
distribution by the investor is in YA 2015. Therefore, should the REIT deduct WHT at 24% or 25%?  
   
(b)  Example 2  
REIT - Financial Year Ended 31 December 2015 (YA 2015)  
Investor (non-resident company) - Financial Year Ended 31 January 2016 (YA 2016)  
REIT profit distribution paid on 30 November 2015  
   
Q: Distribution paid on 30 November 2015 falls in the REIT's YA 2015. However, receipt of the 
distribution by the investor is in YA 2016. Therefore, should the REIT deduct WHT at  24% or 25%?  
  
(c)  Example 3 
REIT - Financial Year Ended 31 December 2015 (YA 2015)  
Investor (non-resident company) - Financial Year Ended 31 January 2016 (YA 2016)  
REIT profit distribution paid on 29 February 2016  
   
Q: Distribution paid on 29 February 2016 falls in the REIT's YA 2015 (Note: Grace period of two 
months from the closing date of the accounts to distribute profits to investors is allowed as per 
paragraph 11.1 of the Public Ruling No. 2/2015). However, receipt of the distribution by the investor is 
in YA 2017. Therefore, what is the rate the REIT should withhold?  
   
   
As discussed and agreed between the IRBM and CTIM representatives following the Dialogue on the 

http://www.hasil.gov.my/pdf/pdfam/PR_2_2015.pdf


above-mentioned Joint Memorandum on 29 February 2016, the IRBM will provide a written response 
to the above queries as soon as possible before the minutes of the Dialogue are issued as the REITs 
need the response urgently.  During the discussion, it was also conveyed to the IRBM that if YA 2016 
and subsequent YAs indicated in Part X Paragraph 1(b) of Schedule 1 refer to the investor’s YAs, the 
REITs would have difficulty in determining the WHT rate to be applied to the distributions illustrated in 
the examples above as the REITs do not have information on the basis period of the individual 
investors.  The process of obtaining such information would be lengthy and administratively 
cumbersome as the investors are foreign based. 
 
We look forward to receiving the IRBM’s response on the above soon.  Thank you for your kind 
attention.  
   
   
Warm regards,  
   
 
Senior Manager, Technical Department  

Chartered Tax Institute of Malaysia (225750-T) 
Unit B-13-1, Block B (Unit 1-5) 
13th Floor, Megan Avenue II 
No.12, Jalan Yap Kwan Seng 
50450  Kuala Lumpur 
Tel: +603 2162 8989  
Fax: +603 2162 8990, 603-2161 3207 
Email : technical@ctim.org.my 
website :www.ctim.org.my 
 

 
 

While every reasonable effort is made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with, CTIM will not be responsible for alterations 
made to the contents of this message without its express consent. If you wish to have confirmation of authenticity of the contents of this message, 
please contact the sender. Opinions,conclusions and other information in this message that is not related to the official business of the association 
shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by CTIM. We regret to inform you that the Institute will not respond to technical queries which 
are advisory in nature. You would appreciate that such queries would require technical expertise and judicial interpretations which may be 
subjective and peculiar to the circumstances of your case. For technical queries which are non advisory in nature, we would like to caution you that 
opinions given by CTIM may not be shared by the Inland Revenue Board or the Ministry of Finance. Further any queries answered by CTIM shall not 
be construed as advisory in nature and CTIM is not responsible for any direct or indirect consequences resulting from this.  

 

 

 
 
DISCLAIMER: The contents of this email and its attachment, if any ("message") are intended for the named addressee only and may 
contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the named addressee or if you have inadvertently receive this message, 
you should immediately destroy or delete this message and notify the sender by return e-mail. Lembaga Hasil Dalam Negeri Malaysia 
(LHDNM) disclaims all liabilities for any error, loss or damage arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other 
contamination. All opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of LHDNM shall 
be deemed as neither given nor endorsed by LHDNM. 

 
Perhatian:  

Dimaklumkan bahawa efektif dari 1 Julai 2008, Domain LHDNM telah bertukar dari 

hasil.org.my kepada hasil.gov.my 
 

mailto:technical@ctim.org.my

